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From: Sarah Snyder {[sarah@wastecostsolutions.com)

Sent:  Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:54 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Michael Mintz

Subject: change of address

Please change our address on both of the of the following Corporations to:

109 NW 43" sT
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Waste Cost Solutions, Inc. #50-0074370
Dumpsters R Us, Inc #26-4839552

Thank You,
Sarah

[

Sarah A Snyder
Controller/Manager
Waste Cost Solutions, Inc.
2300 N Dixie Hwy

Baca Raton, FL 3343t
1-800-509-5399 Toll Free
561-417-0415 Phone
561-417-9684 Fax
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7/06/10 CORPORATE DETAIL RECCRD SCREEN 12:19 PM
NUM: P03000041369 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 04/14/2003 EFF: 04/15/2003
FET#: 90-0074370
NAME : WASTE COST SOLUTIONS INC.

PRINCIPAL: 103 N.W. 43RD 8T. CHANGED: 07/02/10
ADDRESS BOCA RATON, FL 33431 US
RA NAME : MINTZ, MICHAEL R
RA ADDR : 20952 CERTOSA TERRACE
BOCA RATON, FL 33433 US
ANN REP : (2008) W 02/05/08 (2009) W 02/03/09 (2010) W 02/01/10

A Nw. 43 &

7/06/10 OFFICER/DIRECTOR DETAIL SCREEN 12:19 PM
CORP NUMBER: P03000041365 CORP NAME: WASTE COST SOLUTIONS INC.
TITLE: PRES NAME: MINTZ, MICHAEL R

103 N.W. 43RD ST.
BOCA RATON, FL 33431 US
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